



Date: May 12, 2014

Itron OEMs:

This note serves as an additional agreement between Itron and its OEMs stating that the OEMs will use the Itron module kV2c-AMPZE in accordance with the FCC rules on limited modular approval devices. The unit will be professionally installed and all hosts will be tested for compliance with the kV2c-AMPZE module installed.

Confidentiality of the Internal Photos is being requested because this is a non-consumer device which is not accessible by the general public, professionally installed, and is only serviceable by the applicant or designated technicians.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mike Mathis

Mike Mathis
Regulatory Engineer
Itron Inc.
4400 Old Canton Road
Suite 300
Jackson, MS 39211
Mike.Mathis@Itron.com